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Filename / Path: 
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Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, September 02,2008 11 :43 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Timisha Brooks 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 08042dTX 
Filename / Path: 
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1:\2008\080424\080424 ord tb.doc - 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

RAF Order in multiple Dockets 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS I 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Prinkdon 913/2008at2:17:10 PM 

I 



1 
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Commission Clerk dohe - 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator f a d  a/o3)os 
Christy@reicommunications.com 
Wednesday, September 03,2008 2:17 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069) 

Your message did not reach same or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/3/2008 237 PM 

Order or Notice issued by' the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 702069) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

ChriSty@reicommunications.com on 9/3/2008 2: 17 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem wim the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system adminisbator. 
<mail.px.state.R.us #S.S.O smtp;SSO mny, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> 
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Section 1 - Office of Coqiinission Clerk

Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8638, issued

to Americas Choice Communications Corp. for apparent second-

time violation of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.. Regulatory

Assessment Fees; Tel ecormnjnicati ons Companies.
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_________________
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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[] Current CASK revision level Previous Current

- Hearing Officers

Commissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

AG SKALL CI ED MM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menter is

assigned the full Coivmtisslon decides the case.

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners ADM

5KCT ED MM AG

Approved:

Date:

Docket No.080480-TX Date Docketed: 07/11/2008

Company: America's Choice Conninications Corp

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:
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Proqram Module
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Staff Counsel
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Hearing Examiner

Commission Panel
Staff

Assignments are as follows:
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Section 1 - Qffice of Cixiunission Cerk

Docket No.080480-TX Date Docketed: 07/11/2JQ

Company: America's Choice Coumiunications Corp

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

`0' indicates

Sectian 2 -

Program Module

Staff Counsel

Reconinended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Coniiiission - Conriisslon Panel

Hearing Examiner- Staff

Date filed with CIK:

Initials OPR
Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chai rna Cowl etes

OPR

CQPV1et and returns to

A18a; AlO

OPR Staff

Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8638. issued

to America's Choice Coinwnications Corp. for apparent second-

time violation of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory

Assessment Fees; Teleconninications Companies.

Expiration:

- Hearing Officers

Coninissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

ALL Cf ED MM AG 5K

is Panel Chairman

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Coninissioner

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Coninissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Coninission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer

Coninissioners ADM

CT ED MM AG 5K

x

Approved:

______________

Date: 01/22/2008
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